
 
 

DATE: March 11, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 
TO:    Parks & Recreation Commission 
 
FROM:   Manny A. Hernandez, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Schedule of Meetings 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    

Parkland Acquisition Criteria Report 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
The PARC will receive and discuss a report from the sub-committee working on creating criteria for 
parkland acquisition in Los Altos.  
 
DISCUSSION 
The PARC was charged by City Council with the task of creating criteria for parkland acquisition for 
the City of Los Altos.  The acquisition of parkland is one of the top goals of the commission as 
listed in the March 2012 Parks Plan.  The sub-committee working on this has completed a draft 
report that will be reviewed and discussed by the commission for possible submission to the City 
Council.
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